
Index 
Page 1 

MINUTES OF TORRI\NCE CITY COUNCIL MEETING, JULY 7, 1959 

SUBJECT !MITER: 

PLANNING IM TIERS: 
1. CASE NO. 577, VARIANCE, R.A. Watt Construction 

Co., to construct trailer park,(held over one 
week.) 

2. Request of Robert Schimmick for a TOWING SERVICE 
(approved with stipulations.) 

3. Re building at 2018 Crenshaw Blvd. Karl Ransom. 
(Bldg. Dept. instructed to issue permit.) 

DISCUSSION OF AIRPORT LEASES (Pacific Coast Hwy & Crenshaw) 
1. Proposal of Tio Vivo 
2. Proposal of C.N. Cake 
3. Request of Geo. Graziadio to submit proposal. 

(Held over three weeks to July 28th meeting.) 

WRITTEN COM/VlUNICATIONS: 

PAGE NO: 

1 

1,2,3 

8, 9 

3, 4 
5, 6 
7, 8 

1. Fergusons protesting curtailment of bus service. 9 
(ordered filed. ) 

2. Victor Tr. Property Owners re Torrance buses 
stopping at 120th Street. (Referred to Bus 
Superintendent for answer.) 9 

3. McCown re Fire-fighters and Police Officers 
proposed wage increases and benefits. (Ordered 
filed.) 9 

4. Petition re parkway south of Sepulveda Blvd. 
(Ref. to Park Supt. for recommendation.) 9 

REPORTS: 
1. Final Payment on Lomita Blvd. held over from 

Council Meeting of June 30, 1959. (Concurred 
with recommendation of Dr. Pub. Wks.) 

2. Submission of proposed contract - Storm Drain 
Bond Issue, Koebig & Koebig. (Approved Agree
ment. ) 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY !MNAGER: 
l. APPROPRIATIONS: 

(aX To H. Martin, $500,00 for appraisal of 
Airport property~ (Approved) 

(b) For purchase of 1200 tons of sand for 
repair of Arlington Ave. $1320.(Approved) 

2. CONTRI\CTS: 
(a) For furnishing tires & tubes for 1959-60 

Resol. No. 3735 auth. contract with 
Firestone Stores. (approved) 

(b) Bid of Torrance Cycle & Sports Shop for 
furnishing sporting goods. (accepted) 

Index 
Page 1 
7/7/59 

9,10,11, 
12,13 

13, 14 

14, 15 

14, 15 

14, 15 

14, 15 



. 181 

Index 
Page 2 
July 7, 1959 

SUBJECT MATTER: 

COM.i<1UNICATIONS FROI;\ DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS: 
1. Recommendation that contract be awarded 

to Pacific Corrugated Culvert Co. $517.40 
(low bid) for corrugated metal pipe and 
bands. (Approved) 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT i'!lA TIERS: 

Request from Brow and Givens for refund of 
building permit. (Approved) 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM AIRPORT COMMISSION: 
1. Recommendation for approval in principle for 

a lease with U.S. Army Engineers for approx. 
3,5 acres, (Ref. back to Airport Comm, to work 
out details of lease,resubmit to Council) 

2. Recommendation that Standard Helicopters request 
for operating rights be removed for lack of 
interest. (Ordered filed,) 

3. Recommendation of Airport Day Commission to 
deny permission to dispense beer. (Ordered 
filed.) 

4. Report re election of Airport Commission 
president for 1959-60. (Ordered filed.) 

RESOLUTIONS: 
1. No. 3735 - Auth, contract with Firestone 

Stores. (Adopted) 

ORDINANCES: 

1. No. 1117 - Salary Ordinance, (Adopted at 
Second Reading.) 

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS: 
l. City Manager re Parks & Recreation Comm.dinner. 
2. Councilman Beasley, re organizing South Bay 

City Councils. 
3. City Attorney instructed to prepare Resolution 

establishing a Civic Center Promotion Group. 
4. Nefor Isen re nomination of George Kurtz to 

Airport Commission, 
5, Councilman Benstead re payment of bills. 

(Approved,) 

ADJOURNED: 7:20 P.M. 

PAGE NO. 

15 

15 

15' 16 

16 

16 

17 

14 

17 

17 

17' 18 

18 

18 

18 

Index 
Page 2 
July 7, 1959 

rlarjorie Cunerty, Secretary 



MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE TORRA~CE CITY COUNCIL 

Torrance, Calif. 
July 7, 1959 

. The City Council of the City of Torrance convened in a regu
lar meeting at 5:30 P. M. Tuesday, July 7, 1959, in the Council 
Chamber, City Hall, Torrance, California. 

Those responding to roll call by City Clerk Bartlett were: 
COUNCILMEN: Beasley, Benstead, Jahn, Isen. ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: 
Blount, Bradford, Orale. City Manager Stevens and City Attorney 
Remelmeyer were also present. 

At the request of Mayor Isen, Mr. Harry Van Bellehem led 
the salute to our Flag. 

The meeting was opened with an invocation by the Reverend 
H. Milton Sipple of the Torrance First Christian Church. 

Councilman Jahn moved to approve the Minutes of the meeting 
held June 30, 1959, as written. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley, no objections, so 
ordered. 

Mayor Isen described the Council's procedures to the audience. 

Councilman Blount joined the meeting at 5:33 P.M. 

PLANNING MATTERS: 

1. CASE NO. 577: VARIANCE - RESUBMITTED. Transmittal form 
from Planning Commission recommending approval of request 
of R. A. Watt Construction Company for a Variance to con
struct a trailer park on a portion of lot 10, McDonald 
Tract, situated at Hawthorne Avenue, between 186th and 
190th Streets in Zone C-3. A location sketch was sub
mitted with this, and there was an excerpt from the Plan
ning Commission Minutes of May 20 attached, and letter 
of protest from Mr. F. W. Bahl. 

Mayor Isen said a continuance of this matter was being sought 
by Mr. Bahl. He asked if Mr. Bahl was present in the audience. 
There was no reply. Mayor Isen asked Planning Director Powell if 
Mr. Bahl had been notified of this hearing. 

Planning Director Powell said he did not know. 
In answer to the same question Clerk Bartlett said he did 

not know if Mr. Bahl had been notified. 
Councilman Benstead moved to hold this hearing over until 

next week and requested that Planning Director Powell notify Mr. 
Bahl and Mr. Watt of the date of the hearing. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Blount, no objections, so ordered. 

2. Letter from George C. Powell, Planning Director, with 
comment from Police Chief Bennett on request of Robert 
Schimmick for a towing service. A location sketch was 
submitted with this, and there was an excerpt from Plan
ning Commission Minutes of June 17, 1959 attached. 

Planning Director Powell advised the Council that the Land 
Use Ordinance does not prohibit a towing service, but because of 
the usual conditions that exist with a towing service Mr. Schimmick 
was required to appear before the Planning Commission so they could 
make sure this operation would not be a nuisance. He pointed out 
the three stipulations made by the Planning Commission in recom
mending approval of this matter. 

- 1 - July 7, 1969 
Council Minutes 



Mr. Schimmick came forward and gave his address as 1449 West 
215th Street. 
· Mayor Isen asked Mr. Schimmick if there is a fence around the 
property. 

Mr. Schimmick said there is, and it is about five feet high 
and is a chain link fence. He said that one of the stipulations 
of the Planning Commission was that he plant some green shrubbery 
next to the fence to make it more presentable, and he has agreed 
to do that. He advised that his thought in starting such a tow
ing service was that the City is growing fast and needs a towing 
service because they do not have a wrecking unit here now. He 
pointed out that the recommendation of the Planning Commission was 
that the wrecking of cars would not be permitted at that location. 

Councilman Blount asked Mr. Schimmick if he was going to store 
wrecked cars there four or five high, and if so, he would not have 
his vote. 

Mayor Isen said that a 4th stipulation should be added to 
those set by the Planning Commission, that this matter be subject 
to review by the Council at all times. 

Councilman Jahn asked Mr. Schimmick what he was going to do 
there. 

Mr. Schimmick replied his plans are to start a 24-hour tow
ing service for emergency road work where a car is broken down or 
where a car is disabled through accident. He will be available 
for towing services and will have a place to tow the cars. He 
said that insurance adjusters then come in and after investigation 
the car is usually sent to a repair shop. He said it is a matter 
of having someplace to put the cars until litigation is taken care 
of. He added that he hoped to work out some arrangement with the 
Police Department for towing wrecked automobiles. 

Councilman Benstead pointed out that Mr. Schimmick had not 
answered Councilman Blount's question about wrecked cars being 
stacked four or five high. 

Mr. Schimmick said he is not going to store cars, he is just 
going to tow them in and park them, and when the car is claimed, 
it is pulled out. He added that he has an automobile junk yard 
on Normandie Avenue and he is certainly not going into the busi
ness of collecting wrecked cars at this location, that he will 
probably sell his wrecking business in the near future. 

Councilman Benstead asked Mr. Schimmick what he would do if 
a car was not claimed. 

Mr. Schimmick replied that there is a fifteen day lien pro
position and if the car is not claimed then he can sell it. He 
said there are plenty of places that will buy these cars. He 
repeated that the business he is proposing is strictly a towing 
service where he tows the cars in and keeps them until the owner 
or the insurance company decides what to do with them. 

Councilman Jahn asked that the record show all of this con
versation. He asked for Mr. Schimmick's assurance that he will 
not be buying wrecked cars or storing them. 

Mr. Schimmick said that this is strictly an emergency pro
position, that he will only take cars to his premises to hold 
until the owner or insurance company claims them. 

Councilman Jahn requested that the record show that Mr. 
Schimmick will not remove any parts from the wrecked cars; that 
they will be left there for the adjuster of the insurance company, 
or will be towed away to a junk yard. 

Mr. Schimmick agreed to that. 
Councilman Beasley referred to Stipulation #2 of the Planning 

Commission regarding adequate planting of shrubbery next to the 
fence. He told Mr. Schimmick that the word "adequate" means that 
if you put shrubs in that you will water them so they will grow. 
He said the shrubs will be put there to hide the area and that 
means taking care of the plants. 

- 2 - July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



Councilman Benstead asked Mr. Schimmick if he will have a 
two-way communication system. 

Mr. Schimmick said that he would have. 
Councilman Benstead asked if this garage was next to a resi

dence. 
Planning Director Powell said there was one home 100' away 

from this particular yard. 
Councilman Benstead asked if this two-way communication 

system would create a nuisance. 
Mr. Schimmick said it will be in his office and should not 

create any disturbance. 
In answer to a question from Councilman Blount, City Attorney 

Remelmeyer said he thought that Stipulation #3 of the Planning 
Commission recommendation should make the review of the case by 
the Planning Commission to a time certain. 

Mayor Isen suggested that the following words should be added 
to Stipulation #3: "That this operation may be reviewed by the 
Planning Commission at any time, and specifically at the first 
meeting of each January as to whether or not the license should 
be renewed. 11 

Attorney Remelmeyer said that that wording is also uncertain; 
that the review should be at periodic intervals - say every three 
or four months, and in that manner it would be certain to come be
fore the Planning Commission. 

Councilman Blount moved to grant this license, and concurred 
with the recommendation of the City Attorney that this matter be 
reviewed at the first meeting of January of the.Planning Commission 
and be reviewed every three months thereafter, and that Stipulation 
#3 of the Planning Commission be amended to show that. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead and carried unanimously 
by roll call vote of members present. (Absent: Councilmen: Orale, 
Bradford.) 

Mayor Isen announced that a Pre-Council Meeting had been sched
uled for 5:15 this evening to discuss airport leases, but because 
a majority of Councilmen were not present that discussion was held 
until this time. He requested that the Council deviate from the 
Agenda and hold the discussion on airport leases at this time be
cause some of the interested parties were in the audience, and 
that the Council will return to the Planning Matters aft~r the air
port discussion has been held. 

FOR DISCUSSION: 

Hearing of Proposal of Airport Leases. 
Mayor Isen asked if anyone present wished to be heard in the 

matter of airport leases. 
Mr. Harry Root, 623 West 9th Street,San Pedro, representing 

Tio Vivo, said he understood that City Manager Stevens had handed 
the Council copies of their proposal for this development. He said 
that briefly, their request was for an option on the property in 
question in the amount of $2,000.00, and that if they fail to exer
cise the option they will forfeit the $2,000.00 to the City. He 
said the option would be for 120 days, and if they exercise the 
option they will pay an additional $10,000.00 for the first year's 
rent on the property. Mr. Root said the reason more money was 
not submitted the first year is because it will take time to de
velop this property and Tio Vivo wants as much as possible in 
reserve to develop property of this type. He made the provision 
that if the restrictions are not removed by the United States 
Government, that they will have the right to avoid the option. 1 • 

Mayor Isen said he had read the written proposal submitted by 
Tio Vivo and asked Mr. Root where he got the figure of 53 years. 

Mr. Root replied that this 53 years was in error and that it 
should be corrected to read 50 years. 

- 3 - July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



Councilman Jahn said that in essence Mr. Root was asking for a 
four month option for which he is willing to pay $2,000.00, and at 
the end of the four month period he will either pick up the option 
or drop it, and if he doesn't pick it up he will forfeit $2,000.00. 

Mr. Root replied that that was correct. He added that he has 
talked to both local and national concerns about the property here 
and that it is impossible to talk with any of those people unless 
they have the property tied up in some manner. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Root if, in the event the recapture or 
reconversion clause was not removed by the United States Govern
ment, they would want the right to get the $2,000.00 back. 

Mr. Root said the only qualification to their proposal is 
that they would have the right to avoid the option and have the 
return of the $2,000.00 if the clauses are not removed. He said 
he .did not believe they could get institutional financing without 
these clauses being removed, and could not develo~ the property 
with the clauses in. 

Councilman Beasley pointed out that there is quite a differ
ence between the recapture clause and the reconversion clause. He 
said the recapture takes the property back, but that the Government 
pays for it; that the reconversion clause is one which gives trouble 
because in the event the City violates the lease with the Government, 
the property can be taken over by the Government and used for what
ever purpose they want without compensation. He said that it is the 
reconversion clause that should be deleted and not the recapt~re 
clause. 

Mr. Root agreed that it was the reconversion clause they wished 
removed because it is this clause which causes difficulty in getting 
institutional financing. He added that it was only a matter of 
financing. He said they would not necessarily avoid the option if 
the clause was not removed, but it is hard to get financing with it 
in. · 

Councilman Jahn asked Mr. Root if he was familiar with the 
terms of the normal lease on the airport. 

Mr. Root said he did ·not think so, that he had discussed the 
matter with Mr. Remelmeyer, but only in reference to a standard, 
stock lease or one that would be applicable to ·that property, but 
he has never seen it. He said he would certainly study such a 
lease before exercising the option. 

. Councilman Jahn asked City Attorney Remelmeyer if he had any 
form of lease that would be applicable to the proparty in question. 

Attorney Remelmeyer said he had shown Mr. Root such a lease 
about six or seven months ago, but hasn't shown him one recently. 

Councilman Jahn asked Mr. Root if he would be agreeable after 
a four-month period, to put in a performance clause with specific 
amounts of money stated, and post a performance bond. 

Mr. Root said he had discussed this with both Councilman Drale 
and Attorney Remelmeyer, and that they would be willing to put up 
a completion bond for both one-half of the project and the entire 
project, 'with penalty clause attached. In fact, he thought the. 
City should demand this as a matter of business. . 

City Attorney Remelmeyer inquired as to whether or not they 
would agree to completion by a certain date. 

Mr. Root said they would, however, what they are requesting 
at this time is for the Council to authorize the City Attorney 
to enter into an option contract with developers and that they 
will naturally have to enter into specific terms at that time. 

Councilman Beasley asked Airport Manager Egan if he had 
sent notices to other people who are interested in leasing this 
property, and if so, had any replies been received. 

- 4 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



Mr. Egan advised that notices had been sent and he had noticed 
several interested parties in the audience. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Egan if he had contacted anyone other than 
potential developers. 

Mr. Egan replied that he mailed the notice to substantially the 
same persons who received the original notification, and there was 
some thirty names on that list. 

Mayor Isen asked if anyone in the audience wished to make a 
proposal on this matter. 

City Manager Stevens said he had received a letter dated July 
7, 1959 from C.N. Cake of 1002 West 223rd Street, Torrance, which 
letter read as follows: 

"City of Torrance 
Office of Airport Manager 
City Council 

Gentlemen: 
At this time I would like to make a firm offer 

to lease the corner of Pacific Coast Hwy. and Cren
shaw Boulevard for a period of fifty years at the 
rate of $2,000,00 (two thousand dollars) per month. 

I will lease land as is and with the recapture 
clause. I will pay the first three months in ad
vance with rent to start immediately upon signing 
of said lease. 

Very truly yours, 
/s c. N. Cake " 

Mr. Cake stepped to the microphone. 
Mayor Isen asked Mr. Cake if he could back his offer with a 

financial statement or with personal responsibility on his part. 
Mr. Cake said he would back the offer with bonds or whatever 

the Council wanted. 
Mayor Isen asked about the recapture and reconversion clauses. 
Mr. Cake said he would take it with all the clauses in. 
Councilman Jahn asked if Mr. Cake could furnish the things 

mentioned before as to so much money, so much building, comple
tion bonds etc. 

Mr. Cake said he would agree to this. 
Councilman Beasley said they have worked out a program of 

completion that a certain portion of it is to be developed within 
a certain number of months, and the balance to be developed within 
a certain number of months, and that is what the Council is talk
ing about now. 

Mr. Cake advised that he would write all that down in a letter 
and sign it· and give it to the Council. He said he has never seen 
anything specific as to dates, that all he has heard is what other 
people have offered. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Cake if he was willing, upon presentation 
of a lease with the stipulations referred to as to completion dates 
and amount of improvements over a period of time, to pay $2,000. 
for each and every month for fifty years, his heirs and assigns. 

Mr. Cake said that they would start immediately, and if the 
City can write the lease right now, that he would sign it. He 
said all they want is to develop the corner and added that he is 
not putting up the money not to develop this property. He said 
he would put up the bond or whatever else the City wanted. 

Mayor Isen said that in deference to the fact that this is 
only a'five man Council, he would like the matter continued for 
two weeks, 

Councilman Bradford joined the meeting at 6:10 p.m. 

- 5 -

July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



-18'7 

Councilman Jahn said the Council has not heard all the people 
on this yet and thought the Council should hear everyone before this 
hearing was put over. 

Mayor Isen asked if anyone present wished to be heard or wanted 
to make any offers. There was no reply. 

Councilman Beasley moved that the City Manager secure financial 
statements from those people who have made offers tonight, and that 
the matter be continued for two weeks. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead, 
Councilman Beasley asked City Manager Stevens if two weeks 

was sufficient time. 
Mr. Stevens replied that this would be up to the bidders. 
Councilman Jahn asked that Mr. Beasle include in his motion 

that the City receive somet lng more concrete t an t e etter as 
to what amount of development will be placed there in the way of 
money value, that something should be spelled out in writing 
rather than in conversation. 

Mayor Isen said he thought the City Attorney should furnish 
anyone who was interested with a skeleton form of lease and they 
can fill in the blar1ks as to the amounts and completion dates. 

Mr. Cake said that as far as developing the corner, he could 
not tell the Council exactly what is going in there. He said a 
service station or drug store or car dealer o~ clothing store 
could go in there. He said there was no sense in him writing it 
down on paper and telling the Council that, because it may not 
go in there. 

Councilman Beasley advised Mr. Cake that whatever goes on 
that corner we have to live with it the rest of our lives in 
Torrance. He said he was not willing to turn this loose to 
somebody with a free hand to put some shacks there. He said the 
amount of dollar development that goes in there should be speci
fied. 

Mr. Root stepped to the microphone and said that if the 
matter was continued for two weeks it would be impossible for 
him to attend the meeting at that time. He said he would fill 
out all the necessary forms and furnish the information required, 
but that he could not be present for the meeting. He asked if 
the hearing could be held over for three weeks instead of two, 
and if so, he would be able to appear at that time. 

Mayor Isen moved to amend Councilman Beasley's motion to 
hold this hearing over for three weeks, or until July 28. 

Amendment to motion accepted by Councilman Beasley and the 
second, no objections, so ordered. 

Mayor Isen asked M~ Root and Mr. Cake to cooperate with the 
City Manager and furnish the proper financial statements and make 
a skeleton analysis of the salient points and fill in what they 
will be able to do, and sign it. 

Councilman Jahn said that he wished to discuss the motion, 
that he thought we had made a motion and seconded it. 

Mayor Isen said that the motion had been amended to hold 
case over until July 28th, and it was so ordered. 

Councilman Jahn said he did not mean to imply by his questions 
that he wanted to know whether there is going to be a gas station 
or a clothing store or a drug store go in there. He said he was 
not half as interested in that as he was in the dollar value of 
the improvements that will be placed there and what type they 
will be so that the City can ascertain how much sales tax is 
going to be derived from that area. He said that he recalled 
in all of the Council's discussions before that one of the most 
important points was that if the City was to get no sales tax 

- 6 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



18H 

revenue from the development, that they ought to receive mo~e rental 
value. He said $2,000. a month is less than we were dicker~ng for 
on the piece of property before. He said that even if the rental 
was $4,000. a month and the City received no sales tax from the pro
perty, the City would not be getting as good a deal as we talked 

.about before. 
Councilman Jahn said he wanted this included in the basic idea 

of the motion and in the record, and also in the form of the skele
ton form that is going to be filled in. He added that he thought 
the time element, the money value of the improvements, the type of 
improvement that is going in so that sales tax revenue can be deter
mined, is as important to him as a rental value that is going to be 
placed per acre per month. 

Councilman Jahn said that he did not care whether they were 
going to pay the $2,000. every month and have a half million dollar 
investment or not, because this thing is for all the people of 
Torrance and not for the seven men sitting on the Council and not 
for the developer who is going to be leasing from the City. 

Mayor Isen said with reference to the Tio Vio proposal, if 
the Council would look at the offer they would see that there is 
nothing binding in it in any way - that it is all generalities. 
He said if the Council is going to make these rules, then they 
should make them apply to everybody. 

Councilman Jahn said that this is the basic point, that un
less a developer is going to start these businesses himself, he 
is going to have to go out and get firms on a lease who are going 
to pay the rental, and the developer will be more apt to take on 
anyone who is going to sign a lease than is someone who can have 
an option on the property and come in with firm leases. They can 
then tell us what they have in specific terms and what they are 
willing to do, and write it out in the final lease the same as we 
did the thirty acres on the other triangle corner. He said he 
would look askance at someone coming in with no options, not be 
willing to say what they are going to do or anything else, but 
just plain take 50 years. 

Mayor Isen asked City Attorney Remelmeyer if on the Triangle 
Lease the City reserved the right to regulate what went in there. 

Attorney Remelmeyer said that the lease spelled out the busi
nesses they could only have one of, and prohibited certain other 
businesses, and that the City required that before the building 
permits were issued that they have the approval of the· City Council 
on the particular building, with the arbitration provision. 

Attorney Remelmeyer added that the City did not positively 
say that they could have only certain types of businesses - we 
permitted any type of business, except that they could only have 
one of certain types and none of others~ 

Councilman Jahn asked if that was in the motion. 
Mayor Isen said it was not, that the motion was only to con

tinue the matter to July 28th. 
Councilman Jahn said that the motion, as amendedtwas to con

tinue the matter for three weeks and in the meantime he City 
Manager was to receive financial statements and also a skeleton 
form from these people as to what their proposals are, and that is 
what the motion was. Councilman Jahn asked Councilman Beasley 
if that was the essence o£ h~s mot1on. 

The secretary was instructed to read the original motion made 
by Councilman Beasley. 

Councilman Beasley accepted the amendment to motion as made 
by Councilman Jahn. Amendment accepted by the second, no objections, 
so ordered. 

Mr. George Graziado of 1122 North La Brea, Inglewood, said he 
wanted to address a question to the Council. He asked if the con
tinuance of this matter is for the benefit of hearing the two pro
posals which were presented tonight, or can other proposals be 

- 7 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



heard at the meeting of July 28th. Mr. Graziado said that a notice 
was mailed to him on July 2d and that he had just received it. He 
said he did not have time to submit a proposal but that he would 
be interested in submitting one at the July 28th meeting. 

Mayor Isen instructed Mr. Graziado to send financial state
ments and offer to the City Manager along with amount of develop
ment and other items discussed. He advised Mr. Graziado that 
the hearing on July 28th will be for the purpose of hearing all 
proposals and not just the two that were heard this'evening. 

Mayor Isen said this hearing was now concluded and that the 
Council would again go back to the order of the agenda. 

PLANNING MATTERS: (Cont'd.) 

3. Letter dated July 2, 19o9 from Karl K. Ransom re. 
Building Permit withheld - 2018 Torrance Blvd. 

Planning Director Powell said that when this building was 
erected in 1958 the Planning Commission took exception to the 
parking arrangements only providing nine parking spaces for a 
T.V. Repair Shop. He said a portion of the business has been 
converted into a cocktail lounge and Mr. Karl Ransom has obtain
ed a State license and is ready to open. 

Mayor Isen said he recalled when the building went up and 
there were three stores there, and said that this could not be 
a conversion. 

Director Powell said he was correct. He said the Planning 
Commission wanted the Council to know that they had not recommend
ed the original variance for nine parking spaces where 18 were 
required, and wanted determination as to whether or not the same 
parking is satisfactory for the cocktail lounge as it was for the 
original building. 

Mr. Ransom stepped forward and gave his address as 28240 
PalosVerdes Drive East, Rolling Hills. He said he had obtained. 
a State license to operate a cocktail lounge at that location 
and that the Building Department has denied the issuance of a 
building permit. . 

Councilman Benstead said that Mr. Ransom has leased one of 
the three stores that was for rent; that it is in the p~oper zone 
for a cocktail lounge; and that the Council had no say on what 
went into that building. · 

Attorney Remelmeyer advised that this is being discussed for 
the purposes of parking and that that is the only question .. whether 
the City can require additional parking spaces. 

Mr. Ransom said he understood that the origina~ variance took 
care of the parking requirements. He said that this was an empty 
store and it is not a conversion of the premises. 

Councilman Blount asked why this matter was before the Council. 
Mayor Isen advised him that it was before the Council because 

the Building Department did not issue a permit to install plumbing. 
Planning Director Powell said the Building Department sent this 

to the Planning Commission 'to determine whether or not parking was 
suitable for a cocktail lounge. 

Councilman Blount asked if anyone was present from the Build
ing Department to discuss this. He was advised that Mr. Schlens 
was ill and unable to attend this meeting, 

Mayor Isen said he remembered when this originally came before 
the Council and the plan was for three stores in this building. 

Planning Director Powell said that he would personally recommend 
that the building permit be issued, 

.. 8 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



Councilman Blount said that unless the Building Department has 
substantial reasons that are not before us, that he would move that 
the Building Department be instructed to issue a building permit to 
Mr. Ranson at 2018 Torrance Boulevard. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead, no objections, ~ ordered. 

At 6:15 P.M. Mayor Isen declared a recess, with the Council re
convening at 6:20 P.M. 

WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS: 

1. A June 28, 1959 letter from Christena and John Ferguson 
regarding bus transportation to and from Los Angeles. 

Councilman Benstead moved this be filed. \ 
Motion seconded by Counc~lman Beasley. There were no object

ions and the letter was ordered filed, 

2. A June 29, 1959 letter from Charles Deck, President of 
Victor Tract Property Owners Association, requesting time at this 
meeting to discuss whether Torrance to Los Angeles buses should 
stop at 120th Street. 

Councilman Benstead moved to refer this letter to the Bus 
Superintendent for answer as the contents of Mr. Deck's letter 
indicates he does not understand the situation. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley, no objections, ~ 
ordered. 

3. A July 2, 1959 letter from Mrs. L. R. McCown regarding 
Fire-fighters and Police Officers proposed wage increases and 
other benefits. 

Councilman Jahn moved this be filed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley, no objections, 

.2.2. ordered. 

4. Petition from Mr. and Mrs. Willis Smith, containing 29 
signatures, in reference to parkway on south side of Sepulveda 
Boulevard between Palos Verdes Boulevard and Leyte. 

Councilman Benstead moved that this be referred to the Park 
Superintendent for his recommendation. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Bradford, no objections, so 
ordered. 

REPORTS: 
1. F~nal Payment on Lomita Blvd. - held over from Council 

Meeting of June 30, 1959. 
Mayor Isen asked Public Works Director Peebles if he was able 

to give a recommendation on this matter. 
lv1r. Peebles said that his recommendation is as contained in 

his letter and report dated July 6, 1959,which was handed to Coun
cil this evening, 

Councilman Benstead moved to accept the recommendation of the 
Public Works Director as contained in Mr. Peebles letter dated 
July 6, 1959 and accounts and reports attached thereto. 

Motion seconded by Mayor Isen. 
Councilman Jahn said that he understood that the flood control 

ditch was not built according to design and asked Mr. Peebles if 
that is what he was placing the price of $14,087.15 on. 

Mr. Peebles said it was based on actual field measured quanti
ties for the two feet of pavement on Lomita Boulevard that is 
not being used. 

- 9 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



j!}t 

Councilman Jahn said that in other words, the City is making a 
payment on something it has received even though it is not correct, 

Mr. Peebles said no, that on the storm drain we are paying 
them for the exact amount of work they did. The pipe was measured 
in the field and that is what they are being paid for. 

Councilman Jahn asked if that was the whole $14,000. 
Mr. Peebles said it was not. 
Councilman Jahn asked if the balance of it was for the paving 

that was not done on the full width of Lomita Boulevard. 
Mr. Peebles said no, and asked Mr. Jahn to refer to the bill

ing sheet dated June 22, 1959 titled Job #5920. He said Mr. Jahn 
would notice that going from left to right there is a description, 
unit price and the billing quantity, and then there is the correct
ed quantity. This corrected quantity is the quantity as construct
ed by Norwalk Asphaltic Concrete; then the billing total is the 
billing as it corresponds to the billing quantity. The corrected 
billing is the corrected billing as it corresponds to the correct
ed quantity. 

Councilman Beasley asked if Mr. Peebles knew that the berm 
was not put on until after the water main was laid and recompacted 
and the roadway cleaned. 

Mr. Peebles said he was not with the City during the con
struction, but was aware of this fact. 

Mayor Isen asked if anyone wished to be heard in this matter. 
A gentleman stepped forward and gave his name as Wiley Bunn, 

353 South Spring Street, Los Angeles, representing the Norwalk 
Asphaltic Concrete. He said they are willing to accept the correct
ed billing as prepared by Mr. Peebles with one exception, and said 
he thought the exception was a reasonable and proper one. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Bunn what the amount was that he was 
willing to accept in money. 

Mr. Bunn replied, $172,251,76, adding that that is the exact 
amount that Mr. Peebles totals under the column titled "corrected 
billing". He said from that amount Mr. Peebles deducted a $4000, 
item. 

Councilman Beasley said that the deduction was for the un
useable pavement. 
· Mr. Bunn said that is the amount they dispute. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Bunn if his thinking was correct that 
there was some $10,000. found here by the Department of Public 
Works from the original billing of Norwalk. 

Mr. Bunn said that was right. That they had tried for 
several months to get the City to make the final estimates and 
that nobody would do it. He said they made the billing on the 
total amount in order to require the City to make these final 
estimates - they have done so and they will accept them. He 
said this job was completed in March and they could get no final 
estimates out of the Engineering Department and the only way to 
do it was to make this billing based upon the billing by their 
subcontractor to them. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Peebles if this was the procedure for 
the City to make final estimates before billing. 

Mr. Peebles said that the general procedure is that the 
contractor and the City get together on the final billing and 
the final billing is then submitted to the City for correction 
and checks in the field. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Peebles if he had checked it and on 
that score found the $10,000. deficiency. 

Mr. Peebles said yes. 

- 10 -

July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



Mr. Bunn said that in trying to get together to make these 
final estimates and measurements that two or three months went 
by and they were unable to do it; that their subcontractor billed 
them and they had to pay the subcontractor, which they did. Mr. 
Bunn stated that by accepting this corrected billing Norwalk is 
out on the limb $10,000. which they have paid to their subcontract
or. He said Norwalk Asphaltic is willing to take that risk, but 
of course will turn around and go back to the subcontractor and 
get that money back. 

Councilman Beasley said that Norwalk would then get all the 
money coming to them, but that the subcontractor would be the one 
holding the goat. 

Mr. Bunn said no, that they have paid the subcontractor 
$10,000. too much money. He said Norwalk would accept the correct
ed billing down to the figure $172,251.76, and he commented that 
their figures came up some $1,500. different from that figure, so 
he feels they are being shorted $1,500. but they are willing to 
let it go and accept this corrected billing. He, said that Nor
walk does object, however, to the deduction of the $4,046.43 on 
the following basis: That the specifications called for 28' from 
the center line of the street to the edge. This was done and 
paved in two courses. The contract did not require that it be 
done in two courses but they did it in two courses because it 
does a better job to do it that way. He said when they had com
pleted the full width of 28' Norwalk Asphaltic pulled off the 
job voluntarily because before it could put the berm on a water 
main had to go in there which was not part of their contract, but 
there was no point in putting the berm on and then tear it up to 
put a water main in, so they pulled off the job. They came back 
on the job and were instructed in writing on the plans by a Mr. 
Patrick, and what his authority was Mr. Bunn did not know, but 
stated that Mr. Patrick had been in effect supervising this job. 

Mayor Isen asked if Mr. Bunn knew where Mr. Patrick was 
working now, and advised him that he was working for Mr. Bunn's 
employer. · 

Mr. Bunn said he was aware of that but that did not determine 
the issue at all. 

Councilman Beasley said the matter could be settled very 
easily and asked Mr. Peebles if his recommendation still stood. 

Mr. Peebles replied that it did. 
Mr. Bunn asked that he be allowed to continue without inter

ruption and finish his statements. He said that Norwalk went back 
to pYt on the berm. The representative, or the one believed by 
Norwalk to be the representative of the Engineering Department, 
came up to the job at the time Norwalk was measuring to put on 
the berm, and the representative instructed Norwalk to bring the 
berm in 2 feet, and he put the change on the plans and initialed 
them and said to bring the berm in'2 feet. He said it made no 
difference to Norwalk whether the berm was out 28' or 26'. It 
uses the same amount of material and they do exactly the same job. 
He ·said the City's representative told them to bring it in 2 feet. 
As a result of this the City is deprived of 2' of space, but that 
is not the responsibility of Norwalk Asphaltic. Mr. Bunn said 
the City's representative instructed Norwalk to do this and Nor
walk doesn't feel that that is something they should be penalized 
$4,000. for. 

Councilman Beasley said he could advise the Council why the 
berm was pulled in 2 feet because he had watched the progress of 
Lomita Boulevard very carefully. He said when the water company 

- ll -

July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



1 (}" 
• 7•) 

put in the main some of the dirt they took out of the ditch was over 
on Lomita Boulevard, and in order to put the berm back on the edge 
of the pavement the street would have to be cleaned 2 feet out all 
the way down. 

Mr. Bunn said that was done; that when Norwalk came back on the 
job the excess dirt, which Mr. Beasley just spoke of, was there and 
the City's Water Department said they had not made any provision for 
cleaning that off. The Water Department told Norwalk to go ahead 
and clean this off and that they would pay Norwalk for it. He said 
Norwalk cleaned this off, so it certainly did not make any differ
ence to them whether this was out 28' or 26'. He said they got no 
advantage by bringing it in 2 feet. Mr. Bunn said that actually the 
fact was that by bringing it in 2 feet, Norwalk nad additional work 
to do because it had two more feet of excess pavement on the outside 
that it had to fill in. He said the fact that Mr. Patrick went to 
work for Norwalk Asphaltic Concrete after he terminated with the 
City - and he was sure there was a lot of history that went into 
that - has no relation whatsoever to this matter. 

Mayor Isen asked if Mr. Peebles had any of these plans with Mr. 
Patrick's initials on it which Mr. Bunn was referring to. 

Mr. Bunn said he had the plans that were on the job at the time, 
the ones that were changed and initialed. 

Mr. Peebles said that: 1. In the signed affidavit that Mr. Pat
rick presented to the City it did not state that he had signed the 
plans; 2. Also, if Mr. Patrick did sign the plans there was an in
spector supposedly on that project that should have been overseeing 
the work; and 3. If Mr. Patrick did sign this, he was sure that Mr. 
Patrick was fully aware that plans and specifications as filed, ac
cording to the engineering department, states that it should be in 
writing as well as an order handed out from the administration, and 
that there would be no change order on any project without it being 
in writing. 

Mr. Bunn said he thought Mr. Peebles would agree that in common 
practice such alterations are made on the plans, and Mr. Peebles would 
agree that he has done this in the past himself. 

Councilman Bradford said he disagreed with this. He advised Mr. 
Bunn that he is in the contracting business himself, and that he will 
not take any change in plans unless it is given to him in writing. He 
said that he argued the point when this berm matter came up because 
the berm could have been installed at the time and let the Torrance 
Water Department worry about their ditch, because the ditch did not 
come in the way of the berm. Councilman Bradford said he thought 
another thing was very lax on the part of Norwalk and that was, they 
had a contract to put in a road to a certification specification, and 
they should have put the road in. He said he has seen any number of 
highways that are paved over gas lines and oil lines where the company 
paves them and they dig it back up. Councilman Bradford said that as 
a contractor, he does a job to his contract, and he thought that was 
where the Norwalk people were lax. 

Mr. Bunn said he was merely calling the Council's attention to 
the fact that the City's representative on the job had instructed 
that the change be made. 

Councilman Bradford said when a change is authorized he thought 
the proper procedure is the change is made in writing and not necessar
ily on the blueprints. He told Mr. Bunn that the City had a Director 
of Public Works and a City Engineer, and at that time Mr. Bishop was 
City Engineer, and a letter should have been sent to him. 

- 12 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



'' ~ ·: ~~.0.1 
',. ~'..1·7~ 

Councilman Blount asked Mr. Peebles after hearing all of this 
if he was prepared to make any change in his recommendation, or did 
he wish it to stand as the Council had it before them. 

Mr. Peebles said his recommendation stands on the basis that 
the City paid for a 28' road and should have a 28' road, and they 
have been shorted two feet. 

Mr. Bunn said that the letter Mr. Peebles filed with the Council 
which was dated July 6, 1959, was in effect a response to Norwalk's 
communications which were handed to the Council last week. He said he 
had no argument with Mr. Peebles report. He advised he thought it 
was all right with the exception of Item 2 dealing with the berm. He 
added that Mr. Peebles makes it very clear that in his opinion it was 
not necessary to move the berm. Mr. Bunn said it may have been neces
sary to move the berm, and it may not have been necessary - he did not 
know. He said the fact is that a representative of the City's engineer
ing department ordered that it be done, and Norwalk did it in reliance 
on that, and Norwalk does not feel that they should be the ones that 
come up holding the sack because of relying on the supervisor, as far 
as they were concerned, from the City's engineering department. 

Councilman Benstead asked Mr. Bunn who this representative was. 
Mr. Bunn said it was Mr. Patrick. 
Mayor Isen called the previous question. 
Mr. Peebles pointed out to the Council that in the event the 

Council should award in favor of Norwalk Asphaltic Concrete the money 
would have to come out of the general fund because according to the 
Gas Tax laws, the City cannot charge the Gas Tax allocation because 
the work has to be done within a specified period of time. 

The motion carried by the following roll call vote: 
AYES: COUNCILMEN: Beasley, Benstead, Bfount, 

Bradford, Jahn and Isen. 
NOES: COUNCILMEN: None 
ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: Drale 

2. Submission of Proposed contract - Storm Drain Bond Issue 
Koebig and Koebig. 

Mayor Isen asked the Council if they were satisfied with the 
proposed contract submitted by Koebig and Koebig. 

Councilman Jahn questioned Paragraph 4, page 8 of the Contract. 
Mayor Isen asked City Attorney Remelmeyer if he approved the 

form of the Contract. 
Attorney Remelmeyer said if this was not with Koebig & Koebig 

.and with the assurances of Mr. Peebles concerning their understand
ing of the Contract, and the reputation of Koebig & Koebig, that he 
would not approve the Contract because the wording in it does not 
precisely conform with our wording in the contract with the Flood 
Control District. 

Mayor Isen asked Mr. Remelmeyer if he wished to redraft the 
Contract. 

Attorney Remelmeyer stated that both Mr. Peebles and Mr.Stevens 
have assured him they have had conversation with Koebig & Koebig that 
this Contract was approved by the Flood Control District so that they 
understand the wording in the Contract will not conform with the word
ing in the Flood Control Contract. He said on that basis he would 
approve the Contract. 

Mayor Isen asked if there were any objections. 
Councilman Beasley said he would like to point out two things: 

1. There is no indication that the City Council, upon writing this 
Contract, will have any part in it at all - not even progress reports; 
and 2. He felt this is a contract drawn by Koebig & Koebig and he 
would like to have the City Attorney be absolutely sure that it is 

- 13 - July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



, ·1H5 

a contract that the City should approve, 
Mayor Isen said in answer to Councilman Beasley's first question, 

Mr. Peebles will certainly keep the Council informed as to progress, 
and that they have the right to demand that he does, 

Mr. E. H. Graham, of Koebig & Koebig, came forward and said he 
would be glad to answer any questions that the Council might have, 

Councilman Beasley asked Mr. Graham if Koebig & Koebig had read 
letter concerning certain stipulations, and does his firm agree to 
carry out the stipulations, 

Mr. Graham said they have read the letter and have agreed to 
all the stipulations. 

Councilman Jahn moved that the Agreement between the City and 
Koebig and Koebig be approved. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley and carried unanimously 
by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM CITY MANAGER: 

With a letter dated July 2, 1959, the City Manager submitted 
the following recommendations. 

APPROPRIATIONS: 

l, To Howard S. Martin, the sum of $500,00 for appraisal of 
property at Torrance Municipal Airport, (From Airport 
Funds.) 

2. For purchase of 1,200 tons of bank sand for Arlington Ave, 
repair, the sum of $1,320,00 plus sales tax, from Torrance 
Sand and Gravel, the low bidder for the sand. (From Un
appropriated Reserve) - supporting material submitted. 

Councilman Benstead moved to concur with the recommendations of 
the City Manager under Appropriations, Items 1 and 2. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley and carried unanimously 
by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). 

CONTRACTS: 

1, That a contract be awarded to Firestone Stores for furnish
ing tires and tubes for the 1959-60 fiscal year. (A Budget 
Item) - supporting material submitted, 

2. That the bid of Torrance Cycle and Sports Shop for furnish
ing sporting ~oods be accepted as the one most favorable 
to the City, lBudget Item) - supporting material submitted, 

Councilman Benstead moved to concur with the recommendations of 
the City Manager under Contracts, Item 1. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Bradford and carried unanimously 
by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). 

City Clerk Bartlett read title to: 

RESOLUTION NO. 3735 
RESOLUT+ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF TORRANCE AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING THE 
MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE THAT CER
TAIN CONTRACT BY AND BETWEEN THE CITY OF 
TORRANCE AND FIRESTONE STORES. 

- 14 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading of the 
Resolution. . 

Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley, and carried unan~mously 
by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). 

Councilman Benstead moved to adopt Resolution No. 3735. 
Motion seconded by Counc~lman Beasley and carried unanimously 

by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). 

Councilman Jahn moved to concur with the recommendations of 
the City Manager under Contracts, Item 2, taking into considera
tion Mr. Van Bellehem's letters where he states that several of 
these things won't be purchased at this time, 

Motion seconded by Councilman Bradford and carried unanimously 
by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). '· 

COMMUNICATION§ FROM DEPARTMENT Of PUBLIC WORKS: 

PUBLIC WORKS MATTERS: 

1. Letter of June 29, 1959 from W. E. Peebles, Director of 
Public Works recommending that contract be awarded to Pacific 
Corrugated Culvert Co, of Temple City in the amount of $517.40, 
tax included, for Corrugated Metal Pipe and Bands, (Low bid) -
supporting material submitted. 

Councilman Bradford moved to concur with the recommendation 
of Director of Public Works. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Jahn and carried unanimously 
by roll call voti of those present (Orale absent). 

BUILpiNG DEPARTMENT MATTERS: 

2. Memorandum from Lee Schlens, Supt. of Building Inspection 
to Director of Public Works recommending refund to Mr. Paul B. Brow. 

3, Memorandum from Lee Schlens, Supt. of Building Inspection 
to Director of Public Work.s recommending refund to Mrs, Marguerite 
Givens. 

Councilman Blount moved to concur with the recommendations of 
Director of Public Works as to items 2 and 3, 

Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley and carried unanimously 
by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). 

COMMUNICATIONS FROM AIRPORT COMMISSION: 

1. A July 1, 1959 letter from Thomas B. Abrams, President, 
Airport Commission, submitting recommendation for approval in 
principle for a lease with u.s. Army Engineers for approximately 
3.5 acres on north side of Airport. 

Mayor Isen asked if anyone wished to be heard in this matter. 

Mr. W. F. Wilkinson came forward and said he was the Realty 
Officer for Corps of Engineers,Los Angeles Real Estate procuring 
agency for the Army. He said they have made application to the 
City through the Airport Director for a lease of approximately 
three and a half acres for the use of the 47th Artillery Brigade 

- 15 -
July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



at Fort MacArthur, which is connected with the Niki installation at 
the Airport. 

Councilman Jahn asked Mr. Wilkinson what type of building would 
be erected, the purpose of the building, and would helicopters, air
planes or both be used there. 

Major Platt of the 47th Artillery said there will be a hangar 
with an operations building in conjunction wit~ it, and two heli
copters and one fixed wing aircraft is contemplated at the present 
time. 

Councilman Jahn asked if they will use the quarters at the Niki 
site or build their own barracks. 

Major Platt said that has not been determined and it would de
pend on the funds available. 

Councilman Jahn asked if the officers are required to abide by 
the F.A.A. and C.A.R. regulations. 

Major Platt said they are required to abide by all civilian 
rules and regulations in addition to Army regulations, and this 
actually gives them less flexibility than the average C.A.A. pilot. 

Councilman Blount moved that this problem be sent back to 
the Airport Commission, with a statement of policy of the Council 
that the Council welcomes the Army Engineers to the Airport, and 
that they work out the details of the lease and refer it back to 
the Council for approval. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley, 
Mr, Wilk!nson said that in relation to the rental he must in

form the Council that at this time the Government will not pay the 
City rental as such for any lease of any property obtained in addi
tion to what they now use, He said the Government is prohibited 
from doing that under the terms of the Deed to the City of Torrance 
that conveyed the Airport to the City. 

Councilman Beasley said if they are not going to pay any rent 
why did they come in for a lease, 

Mr, Wilkinson said that they were instructed to request a 
lease, even on a dollar basis. He a~ded that while it is true 
that they cannot pay rent as such, it is possible for the Mili
ta~y to pay a pro~rata share of maintenance and operating expenses 
of the AirpoJ;'t, 

Councilman Blount said under his motion that could still be 
worked out, _ 

The motion carried unanimously by roll call vote of those 
present (Drale absent): 

2. 
Airport 
copte:rs 
terest, 

A July l, 1959 letter from Thomas B. Abrams, President, 
Comrnission, submitting recommendation that Standard Heli
request for operating rights be removed for lack of in-

Councilman Blount moved that this request be filed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Bradford, no objections, so 

ordered,. 

3, A July l, 1959 letter from Thomas B. Abrams, President, 
Airport Commission, submitting recommendation that Airport Day 
Committee proposal to dispense beer be denied, 

Councilman Beasley moved that this recommendation be filed. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Benstead, no objections, ,22 

ordered. 

- 16 -

July 7_, 1959 
Council Minutes 



':·<.jOU I 
.... ~.:~. : • 7CJ , 

4, A July 1, 1959 letter from Thomas B. Abrams, President, 
Airport Commission, submitting report relative to election of Air
port Commission president for the year 1959-60. 

Councilman Benstead moved this report be filed. 
Motion seconded by Counc~lman Jahn, no objections, 1£ ordered. 

ORDINANCES: 

With a cover letter dated July 1, 1959, the City Clerk submitted 
for its second reading Ordinance No. 1117, which Ordinance was intro
duced and approved at its first reading by the following roll call 
vote: Ayes: Councilmen: Beasley, Blount, Bradford, Jahn. Noes: 
Councilmen: Benstead, Orale and Isen. Absent: Councilmen: None. 

ORDINANCE NO. 1117 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF TORRANCE CONTINUING A THREE-STEP PAY RANGE 
PLAN AND MAKING A CHANGE IN THE SALARIES OF 
THE VARIOUS POSITIONS IN THE SERVICE OF THE 
CITY OF TORRANCE AND REPEALING ORDINANCES 
NOS. 1037 AND 1051 RELATING TO A THREE-STEP 
PAY RANGE PLAN FOR CITY EMPLOYEES. 

Councilman Jahn moved to dispense with further reading of the 
Ordinance. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Blount and carried unanimously 
by roll call vote of those present (Orale absent). 

Councilman Blount moved to adopt Ordinance No. 1117 at its 
second and final reading. 

Motion seconded by Councilman Bradford and carried by the follow
ing roll call vote: AYES: COUNCILMEN: Beasley, Blount, Bradford, 
Jahn, NOES: COUNCILMEN: Benstead, Isen, ABSENT: COUNCILMEN: Orale 

ORAL COMMUNICATIQNS: , 

l. City Manager Stevens advised that the Parks and Recreation Com
mission is holding a dinner at the Palms Restaura~t, Wednesday, July 
22, 6:30 p.m. There will be a presentation of National Recreation 
Association awards at that dinner, The Parks and Recreation Com
mission have invited the Council to attend this dinner • 

. 2. Councilman Beasley advised that he was the only Councilman from 
Torrance who attended a meeting in El Segundo about two weeks ago, 
at which time a proposal was made to organize the various councils 
throughout the South Bay area to meet regularly, There were two 
main reasons for the organization of such a g~oup: 1. To facili
tate communications among the various councils and discuss mutual 
problems; and 2. To pursue the solution of those problems which 
are of a reasonable nature, 

He said the group thought an organization of this type would 
be good because councilmen do not get together as much as some of 
the other groups, and they felt a group of this type would be bene
ficial not only to the community but to the councils themselves.He 
said there were about 40 people present at this meeting and the 
eleven cities in the South Bay Area were all represented. A steer
ing committee was set up for organi~ing and calling meetings and 
Councilman Beasley said he was appointed to that committee along 
with a representative from Rolling Hills Estates and Inglewood. 

- 17 ... 

July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 



Councilman Beasley advised that the next meeting of this group 
will be July 29th at the Palms in Torrance and he urged all the 
council to attend. 

Councilman Beasley said the group felt that every councilman 
in the area should automatically be a member and urged to attend 
each meeting; Each city should select a chairman of their group 
who would automatically become a member of the executive board; 
and that no problems except those that were reasonable in nature 
would be discussed. He added that it was not the intention of 
the group to enter into State or National problems in any way -
simply within our own area. 

Councilman Blount informed the Council that Councilman Beas
ley was named Chairman of the group, and commended Mr. Beasley on 
this appointment. 

3. Councilman Beasley said he would like to instruct the City 
Attorney to prepare an ordinance establishing a Civic Center 
Promotion Committee (or some other suitable name for the group), 
which committee will consist of fifteen members, fourteen to be 
selected by the Councilmen, 2 each, and the fifteenth to be 
chosen by the group as the chairman. This group could assist 
in the Council's promotion of the development of the Civic Center 
by advising the Council in its promotion and exploring manners 
and ways it can be developed. He said the group will work with 
the City Manager and the Council, and if such a committee were 
established by ordinance it would be something we could be proud 
of and would. save the Council a lot of work. We could get very 
valuable advice from such a committee for the future development 
of the Civic Center. 

Councilman Jahn suggested that this committee be created 
by resolution rather than ordinance. 

Mr. Beasley concurred with this and moved that the City 
Attorney be instructed to prepare such a resolution. 

Councilman Jahn seconded the motion. 
Councilman Bradford asked Councilman Beasley if this com

mittee would be just for the Civic Center. 
Councilman Beasley replied that was what he had 1n mind, 
There were no objections, and it was ~ordered,. 

4, Councilman Jahn said that several weeks ago the Mayor had 
prpposed a person for the Airport Commission and that person 
was not accepted. He asked Mayor Isen if he was going to nomin
ate another person. 

Mayor Isen replied that he would like to nominate Attorney 
George Kurtz, 2300 Evelyn Avenue, to the Airport Commission to. 
the vacancy that now exists. He said Mr. Kurtz hps his office 
in downtown Torrance, is extremely interested ih the Airport 
and is ~·fine business man. 

5. Councilman Benstead moved all bills property audited be paid. 
Motion seconded by Councilman Beasley, anct carried unanimous

ly by roll call vote of those present (absent Orale). 

The meeting adjourned at 7:2~~,}~ ~ 

A.. d e City of 

- 18 -
Torrance 1 California 

July 7, 1959 
Council Minutes 


